

Highlights

Creative and skilled with a Bachelor in Media Arts and a two year Visual Arts Diploma. An outgoing professional with a proven history of excellent problem solving abilities and an outstanding work ethic. Online portfolio can be found at LindsayLorraine.com.

Education

2005 - 2008

Bachelor in Media Arts, Animation Specialization Emily Carr University of Art and Design

Animation Skills :

- Motion Graphics
- Post-Effects
- Storytelling
- Compositing
- Creative Transitions
- Character Design

Award : "Viewers Choice Award" Graduation Film, "The Go"

2003 - 2005

Visual Arts Diploma Red Deer College, Alberta

Traditional Artistic Skills:

- Life Drawing
- Print Making
- Illustration
- Sculpture
- Color Theory
- Painting

Technical Skills

• CS3 suite:

- Flash: various web developments, vector graphics, illustrations, Action Scripting 2.0, character animation, & lip-syncing.
- Photoshop: painting, color correction, image scaling, dpi, web uses, animating & altering photos.
- Illustrator: creating vector graphics & web uses.
- After Effects: motion graphics, particles, green screening & special effects.
- Dreamweaver: HTML web applications, web page set up & upkeep.
- InDesign: layouts, printing & design

- Combustion: motion tracking, green screening, scene layout & color correction.
- Broadcast HD Production
- Digital Photography
- Typography
- Video Editing

Work Experience

2008 - Current

Contract Graphic Artist

Produce various Flash graphics, banners, animations, logos, color coordination and layout designs.
Deliver creative and user friendly solutions for web site developments.
Client work: projectCHEF.ca | rwnicholls.com | scottlebaronmoore.com

2008 - Current

Event Assistant

Office administration, graphic design, event coordination

New Media BC

Lindsay Lorraine

604.738.8240
lindsaylorraine.com
lindsayamlorraine@gmail.com

Work Experience

- 2008
Animation and Gaming Instructor
Teach and develop various Flash video games and films for classes
Plan and coordinate various group activities and daily lessons
BYTE CAMP
- 2007 - 2008
Compositing Assistant
Worked with a small team overseeing compilation of all shots.
Problem solved passes, color correction and post production effects.
Animated and designed title sequence.
Minto's Itch
- 2007 - 2008
Project Coordinator
External Graduation Film Festival Committee
- 'TIGHT SHORTS' Student Film Festival - Project Coordinator
Lead meetings, handled classification of event to make the event public, insured no infringement on copyright laws and dealt with sponsorship.
Organize fund-raisers, establish various committees and configured films included in festival.
- 'GET MUGGED' Fundraiser - Entertainment Coordinator
Booked and scheduled performances, organize sponsorship, licensing, booking venue and volunteer management.
- Web Developer & Designer - Project Coordinator
Took on responsibility of creating a web site for the TIGHT SHORTS film festival. Completed project on time to be included in publications.

References

- Marilyn Cherenko cherenko@eciad.ca
Dave Hladik dave@bytecamp.ca